

MCDONNELL DOUGLAS

*Radio Services Corporation (MDC Radio)
10775 Business Ctr Dr, Cypress, CA 90630*

March 18, 1993
JMO93025

Federal Communications Commission
Experimental Radio Service
P. O. Box 358320
Pittsburgh, PA 15251-5320

ATTENTION; Secretary

SUBJECT: RENEWAL OF EXPERIMENTAL RADIO STATION LICENSE
KI2XGE, File 2246-EX-PL-91

ENCLOSURE; (1) FCC Form 405 with Attachment
(2) Check No. 18170

Gentlemen:

Enclosure (1) submits our application to the Commission to renew experimental radio station license KI2XGE. This station is used for conducting production acceptance tests for MD-80 and MD-11 aircraft radomes at their Antenna Test Range.

We have forwarded copies of the application to the Western Area Frequency Coordinator at Point Mugu, California and to the Western Regional Office of the Federal Aviation Administration in Los Angeles, California.

Should the Commission require additional information concerning our application for renewal, you may call me collect at (714) 229-5157.

Sincerely,



J. M. (Jim) Olson